

You have recently seen a new film at the cinema or play at the theatre.

Write an E-mail to a friend, describing the occasion.

In your e-mail you should:

- Say who went with and why you went to see it
- Describe what you enjoyed the most
- Explain why you would or would not recommend it.

Sample answer

Dear Ann,

I'm sorry, I couldn't text you back. I was insane with work. Monday was the deadline! You know, Cathy miss! But, tell me, how're mom and dad? Is our naughty Alvin the same stuff?

By the way, believe me, yesterday, I missed you really. We went to watch a movie in the evening, that too, in our own castle theatre! It was a 3D movie. Mily was here. You know, she checks for theatre news when the sun is up. She was dying to go for it and dad couldn't help, but obey! She is such a pet! So we went, dad, mom, Mily and I.

But Ann, I must confess, I really enjoyed it. The best thing about it is its theme. It's a family tale, but as a child looks at it. I could connect. He said what I wanted to say- that was the feel. In 3D, WOW, it was an experience. If only you'd been with me. It's something we should watch together.

You may say, it's a usual stuff. True, at the end, every jack is well off with his Jill. But, I'll ask everyone to go for it. It's a combo. Humour, sentiments, and story line - everything is there. But, it has a message. It's for that! I wish our parents and children had all seen it.

Oops! my battery is getting low. This machine is asking for good. Dying to see you.

With love,

Thuhuna

Commented [g1]: Informal expression

Commented [g2]: Personalised suggestion

Commented [g3]: Casual transition

Commented [g4]: Suggestive expression

Commented [g5]: Informal phrase

Commented [g6]: personalisation

Commented [g7]: informal use of personal pronoun